ITEM 12
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 12

COUNCIL MEETING 95/03/13

TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 50-06-33

SUBJECT: CANADA WAY IMPROVEMENTS BETWEEN
WILLINGDON AND WESTMINSTER AVENUES

PURPOSE: To seek Council approval to bring forward a Capital Works Expenditure Bylaw in
the amount of $610,000 for the construction of roadway improvements on Canada
Way.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council authorize the bringing forward of a Capital Works Expenditure
Bylaw in the amount of $610,000 for the construction of roadway improvements on
Canada Way between Willingdon and Westminster Avenues.

REPORT

Sufficient Capital Reserve Funds are available to finance the construction of road improvements on
Canada Way from Willingdon Avenue to Westminster Avenue and funding is included in the 1995
Major Roads component of the 1995-1999 Provisional Capital Budget.

At its meeting of 1994 October 11 (Item #5, Manager’s Report #56), Council authorized the
preparation of a Capital Works Expenditure Bylaw for engineering design services for roadway
improvements on Canada Way between Willingdon and Westminster Avenues. That report also
advised that the 1995 construction program would call for the installation of the westbound right turn
lane at Willingdon Avenue, the lengthening of the westbound left turn bay, and the installation of
a bus bay on the south side just east of Willingdon Avenue.

Detailed designs are now complete and it is recommended that a Capital Works Expenditure Bylaw

in the amount of $610,000 be brought forward for the construction of roadway improvements on
Canada Way between Willingdon and Westminster Avenues.
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